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GOVERNOR CLYDE TINGLEY, Chairmar
STATE GEOLOGIST E. H. WELLS
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS
FRANK VESELY, Secretary

ol

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Box 522
Carlsbad, New Hexico
Seontember 21, 1935

Mr. John A. Ritter
Sun 0il Company

Dallas, Texas

Dear Sir:

I am rebturning herewith Form SG-103 "Notice
of Intention to Test vwater Shut-0ff" on your im.
ilaveety Well No. 3 in Sec. 35, T. 19 S., R. 36 E.,
unapproved due to the fact that our minimum require-
ment for surface string in this area is 250 feet,
(prge 7 in the enclosed regulations).
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State 0il & Gas inspector.
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Mr. Vesely:

Dallas, 9-23-35

We actually cemented 13"0D casing at

260 feet in
report form
230 feet.

our Maveety #3 well and the attached
should have shown 260 feet instead of
We have changed the form to read "260 feet",
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